From: Snukals, W. Dixon

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Dressler, Jason; Mendez, Lucia

Cc: Pratt, Marirose; Chow, Eddie; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of UNX-Christeyns, LLC; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2022-0610(b)

Date: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:40:20 PM

Ms. Richardson,

This email is to confirm receipt of the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on
August 18, 2022, in the matter of UNX-Christeyns, LLC; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2022-0610(b).

Regards,

W. Dixon Snukals
Associate
McGuireWoods LLP
T:+1 919 755 6679

wsnukals@mcguirewoods.com

From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:38 PM

To: Snukals, W. Dixon <WSnukals@mcguirewoods.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>;
Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>

Cc: Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional _Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of UNX-Christeyns, LLC; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2022-
0610(b)

**EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 18, 2022, in the matter of UNX-Christeyns, LLC; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2022-0610(b).

Mr. Snukals: —Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file?
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Respectfully,
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.



